SITE NUMBER: WA-IV-227
ADDRESS: 20 East Water Street, Smithsburg, MD
OWNER/LOT NUMBER/ACCESS: Smithsburg Library, public,
BUILDING DATE: early 19th century

The Smithsburg Library is an L-shaped, horizontally massed,
one-and-a—half-story, stone (random rubble), freestanding structure
resting on a stone foundation. It is one of the few stone
buildings in Smithsburg. The building was extensively remodeled
when it received its large addition in 1961. The original
structure is perpendicular to the street, while the addition faces
it. The building has an intersecting gable roof with chimneys at
either end of the original structure. Fenestration in the original
section is single, rectangular, four-over-four, double-hung sash.
There is a large, multi-paned picture window in the addition.

| The building is set on original lot 61, a vacant lot at the

time the 1814 plat of the town was drawn. By 1875, there were
several buildings noted on the lot owned by P.H. Long, including
this one. The 1916 Sanborn has the notation "LOCK UP" on the
building, then numbered 128 Water. The 1923 Sanborn notes this as
an office.

The building is within the Western Maryland Geographic
Organization, the Development Period of Agricultural-Industrial
Transition, and falls within the Historic Period Theme of

Architecture, Landscape Architecture and Community Planning.

Prepared by Julie Mueller, April 1991
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SURVEY NO. WA-IV-22%

MARYLAND COMPREHENSIVE STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION PLAN:
STATEWIDE HISTORIC CONTEXT
Geographic Organization: Western Maryland

Chronological/Development Periods: Agricultural-Industrial
Transition

Historic Period Theme: Architecture, Landscape Architecture, and
Community Planning

Resource Type:
Category: buildings
Historic Environment: small, rural town
Historic Function and Use: residential and governmental
Known Design Source: unknown
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Survey No. WA—IV;2-26"{
VARYLAND INVENTORY OF

. . Magi No.

Maryland Historical Trust HPTQR}C PROPERTIES

State Historic Sites Inventory Form DOE __yes _ no

1. Name {indicate preferred name)
historic Smithsburg Library
and/or common
2. Location
street & number 20 East Water Street —__ not for publication
city, town Smithsburg ____vicinity of congressional district
state Maryland county Washington.
3. Classification
Category Ogvnership Status Present Use
—__district - public " occupied —__ agriculture —__ museum
_X building(s) __ private ____unoccupied ____ commercial —__ park
— structure ___ both ___work in progress _X _educational —__ private residence
____ site Public Acquisition Accessible ____ entertainment ——_religious
— object ____in process ____yes: restricted ____government ____ scientific

) - being considered —_—_yes: unrestricted industrial —__transportation

___not applicable ___ no ___ military ____other:

4- Owner Of Property (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)

name Tdwn of Smithsburg

street & number 21 West Water Street telephone no.: 3Q1-824-7722

city, town Smithsburg state and zip code Maryland 21783
5. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Washington County Courthouse 1iber230
street & number Summit Avenue and West Washington Street foliolo9
city, town HagLer stown state MD

6. Representation in Existing mistorical surveys

title

date — federal _____state ___ county ___ local

B pository for survey records

city, town state
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7. Description Survey No.yn_1y_pog

Condition Check one Check one

X excellent __ deteriorated ___ unaltered X original site

___good — ruins X altered ___moved date of move
—__fair —__ unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

The Setting

The Smithsburg Library is located in Washington County at 20 East Water
Street, near the historic center of the town, It is set perpendicular
to the street, slightly back from the public-right-of-way on original
lot 61 and is flanked by residential structures. The lot features a
landscaped front yard and an open, grassy rear yard.

Exterior

The Smithsburg Library 1s an L-shaped, horizontally massed, one-and-a-
half-story, stone (random rubble), freestanding structure resting on a
stone foundation. It is one of the few stone buildings in Smithsburg.

It 1s comprised of two sections that form the L-shape--the orignal, early
19th-century section and the 1961 addition that more than doubled the
size of the bullding.

The original section of the library was a residence that rests perpend-
icular to the street. It has one bay facing Water Street and three bays
facing west. Originally this facade had four bays with a window/door
window/door pattern. The entrance, currently a six-panel door is located
in the second bay from the street. The second door has been filled in
with stone. There are two windowsbays facing east. Fenestration in

the original section is single, rectangular, four-over-four, double-hung
sash.

The building has an intersecting gable roof with chimneys on the south
and north elevatilons.

The 1961 addition is faced in stone along the north and east elevations.
The stone was carefully selected, cut, and laid to match the original
building. The south and west elevations are sheathed with a grey
concrete britk. The principal entrance to the library 1s located i1n
this wing, facing Water Street, Next to the door is a large, multi-
pnaed picture window.

Interior

The interior of the original section is presently a single room, It
originally was divided into two rooms, but the center partition was
removed when the addition was constructed. The hearth along the south
wall remains exposed. The floor is covered wlth linoleum tiling.

The 1961 addition 1s divided into three spaces--a large central room
that spans the width of the building and two smaller ones behind it.

One room opens onto a patio at the back of the building. A bathroom and
storage closet has been inserted into the northeast corner of the
addition.
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8. Significance Survey NoWA-IV»226
Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below
— prehistoric _ archeology-prehistoric ___ community planning ___ landscape architecture____ religion
——1400-1499 ___ archeology-historic — conservation — law —_ science
—~— 1500-1599 ____ agriculture —___economics —literature — sculpture
_1600-1699 _X architecture X education ___ military ____ social/
5 1700-1799 __ art —engineering — music humanitarian
—1800-1899 __ commerce — exploration/settlement ____ philosophy — theater
— 1900~ —___ communications — industry — politics/government ___ transportation
: — invention - other (specify)
Specific dates Builder/Architect
check: Applicable Criteria: _ A _ B X C _ D
and/or
Applicable Exception: _ A B _C _D _E _F _G
Level of Significance: _ national _ state X local

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and

sy rt,
%ﬁ?s i1s one of the oldest structures in Smithsburg.and one of the few

constructed of stone. It served as a residence and the town "lock up"
for many years before it was purchased by the town to house the library.

The building is set on original lot 61, a vacant lot at the time the
1814 plat of the town was drawn. The building may have been constructed
between 1834 and 1836. An 1834 deed notes the sale of the property at
$50 and the tax record of 1836 assesses the owner at $750. (These
figures are not necessarily indicators of the true value of the property.
The deed transaction may not reflect the actual price of the property.
~*nd the tax record does not distinguish between properties--the asseéssed
mount could refer to the collective assessment on more than one site.)
According to a history of the library, the strucrure was erected as a
house by the owner Adam Floury or his brother Daniel who were both
stonemasons and had built several houses in the vicinity ("History of the
Smithsburg Community Library'! transcription of a talk presented by Lillian
Barknell at a meeting of the Harrisburg District and the Maryland Library
Association, Smithsburg, April 29, 1926). This history notes that the
building was divided into three rooms: a front room with its own
entrance that was used for formal occasions; a central room with one
window that served as the bedroomj; and the kitchen/living area with 1ts
own entrance., The attic held two rooms.

The house was in the ownership of the Shank family during the Civil War.
Adam Shank enlisted in the Confederate Army and fought at the Battle of
the Wilderness.

By 1877, there were several buildings noted on the lot owned by P.H.
Long, including this one.

The building stood empty for some years during the beginning of the 20th
century until it was converted into the town jail (as noted on the 1916
Sanborn as 128 Water Street). A stéel cage was erected in the center
room. One of the outer rooms was used for town meetings while the

third room served as a lumber storage area.

 2ontinued...)




9. Major Bibliographical References  suvey vo. yn-1v,25%7

See attached sheets

10. Geographical Data

Acreage of nominated propertg .22 acres
avadrangle name e ure, M0 Quadrangle scale 7.5

UTM References do NOT complete UTM references

L b b by Lo | Ll U b by Lo
Zone Easting Northing Zone Easting Northing
cla b Lo Lo b by gl -3 N Y T T T
E 1|||||11|l||1111] FI__|__||| llnll |||||
(3 T O I T N T O T G I I I T T .

Verbal boundary description and justification LOT 1s Smithsburg defined by East Water
Street on the north, the second alley east of Maln Street on the west,
and the first alley south of East Water on the south.

List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries

state code county code

state ) : code county code

11. Form Prepared By

namefitle Julianne Mueller

organization date July 1991

273Q Ordway Street, N.W. telephone 202-364-6594

street & number

city or town Washington, D.C. state

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created by
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to be found in the Annotated
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and
record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of
individual property rights.

return to: Maryland Historical Trust
Shaw House
21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 269-2438

PS-2746
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CONTINUATION SHEET SURVEY NO. WA-IV-226

8. S§GNIFICANCE
Page O.-

When the estate of Lucien Brennher came up for sale in 1921, the
women of the Reading Club decided to purchase this building as a
home for the town library which had been founded in 1915.

The 1923 Sanborn incorrectly notes the building as an office.
The chain of title was traced to 1834.

May 6, 1834 (00/924-926), Deed from George Ernst to Adam Flory for
the sum of $50

March 18, 1857 (INN 12/359), Deed from Adam Flory of Franklin
County, Penn. to John Fessler for the sum of $325

November 11, 1857 (INN 12/637), Deed from John and Susannah Fessler
to Ann Shank for the sum of $400

May 22, 1866 (LBN 1/450), Deed from Ann and Adam Shank to Peter
Long, the east half of lot 61 for the sum of $350

April 26, 1869 (McKK 1/448), Deed from Peter Long to Ruth D.
Barkdoll (Long) and Vesta Long (his sisters) for the sum of
$500

November 10, 1920 (158/702), Deed from Rutha B. Barkdoll and John
H. Ferguson, Trustee, to Lucien B. Brenner for the sum of $345

May 31, 1921 (160/349), Deed from Walter D. Brenner, et al to
the Smithsburg Free Library for the sum of $1025

May 1, 1945 (230/109), Deed from the Smithsburg Community Free
Library to the Burgers and Commissioners of Smithsburg

Significance

A preliminary architectural evaluation of the library was made in
January 1991 by Julianne Mueller during a survey of Smithsburg. At
that time a survey site number WA-IV-226 was assigned and it was
determined that the structure is a contributing element to
Smithsburg's historic architectural character. A summary sheet on
the building with photographs was submitted to the Maryland
Historical Trust in May 1991. The summary provides a basic
description of the building and places it with the Maryland
Comprehensive State Historic Preservation Plan: State Historic
Context (Western Maryland Geographic Organization; the Development
Period of Agricultural-Industrial Transition; the Historic Period
Themes of Architecture, Landscape Architecture, and Community
Planning).

Upon the suggestion of the Smithsburg Historical Society, the
general history of the building was researched. It was concluded
that the building has served an important community role--both as
a prison and later as a library, is a good example of early 19th-
century stone construction in Washington County, and meets
eligibility Criterion C for listing on the Maryland Register.
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gégesgggIFICANCE

Criterion A -- The property is not associated with
significant historical events.

Criterion B -- The property 1is not associated with a
significant person.

Criterion C The building exhibits exceptional
architectural design, method of construction,
or craftsmanship, or is the product of a
trained architect. As one of the only extant
example of early 19th-century stone
construction in Smithsburg, the Library is a
contributing element to the architectural

significance of town.

Criterion D -- The property may provide important information
about history or prehistory. The property has
not been assessed for 1its archeological
potential. Because of its long association at
this site, it is possible that 19th~- and 20th-
century archeological remains might be found
near the building. However, it should be
noted that the building received a 1large
addition in 1961 and that the construction may
have disturbed or obliterated some of the
archeological record.
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Page 9.1

Barknell, Lillian. "History of the Smithsburg Community Library",
transcription of a talk presented at a meeting of the
Harrisburg District and the Maryland Library Association,
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MAPS:
1814 Plat of the town
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THE MOST PICTURESQUE public library in this area may a public” library. Town {ut.hor‘ili(’s have held a conferépce

finally be forced to undergo changes. Smithsburg's library with an architetc on the question of enlarging it, beq'iuSe
was built around 1813 as a dwelling. About 1865, the town it is no longer large enough to hold a stock of books suffipienl
bought it for use as a jail, and some 40 years ago it became | for the needs of the community, f
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ew Smithsburg Library Addition

The Smithsburg Library has & new addition, and Mrs. Max | mer children's book club. Besides doubling the shelf space,
Newman, the librarian, and two of her patrons, Betty Ken- | the new adtlition contains a bathroom and a furnace. Resi-
da)l, 11, and Richard Kelbaugh, 10, shown above at right, | dents of Smithsburg will have a chance to see their new li

are proyd of it. In the shadows at left, Burgess Stanley E. | brary during the open house qn Wednesday, May 10, 3 to 5§
Hauver *puts the finishing touches on the landscaping. The | and 7 to ® p.m. Z(;g P
library has an average circulation of 700 books a month, said 4

rs. Newman, and an average membership of 50 in the sum- > oSk )
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